

FW: FHP backgrounder

From: "Skoberne, Vivienne (TBS)" <vivienne.skoberne@ontario.ca>
To: "Kwamena, Boafoa (CAB)" <boafoa.kwamena@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Ue, Allison (TBS)" <allison.ue@ontario.ca>
Date: Tue, 27 Feb 2018 17:40:26 -0500
Attachments: Briefing Note -FHP TPs v4 (2).docx (44.36 kB)

Hi – ENE revised the one pager to include a top-line communications message.

Thanks.

Vivienne Skoberne
T: 416-325-9084 | C: 647-287-3429

From: Laughton, Patrick (TBS)
Sent: February 27, 2018 5:35 PM
To: Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY); Skoberne, Vivienne (TBS); Ue, Allison (TBS)
Cc: Miller, Amanda (TBS); Raashid, Sohaeb (TBS); Nucciarone, Michael (ENERGY)
Subject: RE: FHP backgrounder

Hi everyone –

Here is the revised version that includes the top-line message for communication purposes. I understand Deputy Imbrogno has approved this so can now be considered final.

Thanks for the teams for jointly pulling together.

P.

From: Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)
Sent: February-26-18 5:56 PM
To: Skoberne, Vivienne (TBS); Laughton, Patrick (TBS); Ue, Allison (TBS)
Cc: Miller, Amanda (TBS); Raashid, Sohaeb (TBS); Nucciarone, Michael (ENERGY)
Subject: RE: FHP backgrounder

Hi Vivienne,

My Deputy would like to have a high level message upfront with the number we would propose to use. Ideally a three year total of amounts that are in the public domain. This would ensure that the SOC and all the Deputy's use the same messaging.

Thanks,
Martin

From: Skoberne, Vivienne (TBS)
Sent: February 26, 2018 5:26 PM
To: Laughton, Patrick (TBS) <Patrick.Laughton@ontario.ca>; Ue, Allison (TBS) <Allison.Ue@ontario.ca>; Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY) <Martin.Schlaepfer@ontario.ca>
Cc: Miller, Amanda (TBS) <Amanda.Miller@ontario.ca>; Raashid, Sohaeb (TBS) <Sohaeb.Raashid@ontario.ca>; Nucciarone, Michael (ENERGY) <Michael.Nucciarone@ontario.ca>

Subject: RE: FHP backgrounder

Helen is good with this. Martin, any concerns on your end?

Thanks.

Vivienne Skoberne

T: 416-325-9084 | C: 647-287-3429

From: Laughton, Patrick (TBS)

Sent: February 26, 2018 4:39 PM

To: Skoberne, Vivienne (TBS); Ue, Allison (TBS); Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)

Cc: Miller, Amanda (TBS); Raashid, Sohaeb (TBS); Nucciarone, Michael (ENERGY)

Subject: FHP backgrounder

Hi DMOs –

Please see attached for the note developed following last week's mock session with the Secretary on SCOPA. The note provides an overview the multi-year funding levels, currently tracking through the 2018-19 PRRT, for transfer payments under Ontario's Fair Hydro Plan as has been developed jointly between our ministries.

If you or the deputies have any questions or comments please let us know. If not, I've copied Amanda in our TBS Comms shop who can take care of delivery and inclusion in background binders as appropriate.

Thanks,

P.